From: Lucy Harrison <

Sent: 25 March 2019 10:50

To: Hannah Beamish;
Cc: James Squier; Rob Hopwood
Subject: RE: Land west of London Road/High Street, Fowlmere (Re: SHE132-0001)

Dear Hannah

| confirm approval to submit.
Kind regards

Lucy

Lucy Harrison
Commercial Property Solicitor

O:
T.

39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN

barr ellison
solicitors

CYBER FRAUD WARNING: Our bank details will not change. Any indication to the contrary should be ignored.
You are strongly advised to telephone our office to check our bank details before you transfer any funds to us.

From: Hannah Beamish [mailto _]

Sent: 22 March 2019 15:39
To:

Cc: James Squier; Lucy Harrison; Rob Hopwood
Subject: Land west of London Road/High Street, Fowlmere

Dear All,

Please find attached proposed draft representations for the Greater Cambridgeshire Call for Sites in respect of the
above. | would be grateful if you could please review the forms and documents and confirm that you are happy for
these to be submitted.

The Council require confirmation that the landowners agree for Bidwells to submit on your behalf. Please could you
therefore respond to this email confirming your approval to submit the attached forms.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to call.

Kind regards



Hannah

=]

Hannah Beamish
Partner, Residential Development

Bidwell House, Trumpington Road, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire. CB2 9LD

OD: I | - I | bidwels co.uk
B

Bidwells LLP, a limited liability partnership trading as Bidwells, is registered in England & Wales (registered number OC344553).
The registered head office is Bidwell House, Trumpington Road, Cambridge, CB2 9LD, where a list of members is available for
inspection.

To read our full disclaimer please click here To read our Privacy Notice please click here

http://www.barrellison.co.uk

This e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, are strictly confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or any parts of it, you
must not disclose the contents to any other person, nor take copies. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately on receipt. Please note that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communications medium.
Barr Ellison LLP accepts no responsibility once an e-mail and any attachments are transmitted by us. Whilst we have
endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we recommend the recipient should
ensure that they are virus free.





